



1133 Avenue of the Americas
Suite 1500
New York, New York 10036

(212) 316-9500
rkaplan@kaplanmartin.com

August 19, 2026

Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, NE
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Trump v. Carroll, No. 26-141
United States v. Carroll, No. 26-142
Request for Extension of Time for Oppositions to Petitions

Dear Mr. Harris:

Petitions for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned cases were filed on July 28, 2026, and placed on the Supreme Court's docket on July 30, 2026. Ms. Carroll's responses are due on August 31, 2026.

Pursuant to Rule 30.4, we respectfully request a 60-day extension of time up to and including Friday, October 30, 2026, in which to file both opposition briefs. This extension is required because of the time needed to respond to two petitions, the press of other pending matters, and the upcoming Jewish High Holy Days. Petitioners Donald J. Trump and the United States consent to this request.

Respectfully submitted,

Roberta A. Kaplan
Counsel of Record for Respondent E. Jean Carroll

cc: Robert J. Giuffra, Jr.
Hashim Mooppan
(via overnight mail and electronic mail)